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MEMORANDUM 

To: 2025 General Election Candidates 
From: Rhonda Hansard, City Clerk 
Date: July 28, 2025 
Subject: Confirmation of Name on Ballot, City Website, and Official Documents 

Dear Candidates: 

Please complete the following and return to the City of Dahlonega Municipal Qualifying Officer 
during the Qualification Period. 

1. I desire that my name appear on the ballot as follows:

________________________________________  _________________ 
(PRINT) Legibly and Initial Date 

2. The phone numbers and addresses of all candidates who Qualify for office will be
published.

________________________________________________________________
Phone Number to be Published

3. Would you also like your campaign website and email address published on the City’s
website?  If yes, please provide the appropriate information below:

________________________________________________________________
Campaign Website

________________________________________________________________
Email Address

4. Should I be elected, I desire that my name appear on official documents as follows:

________________________________________   _________________
(PRINT) Legibly and Initial Date
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